
 
 

- PUBLIC MEETING - 
Hope Select Board 

Special Meeting at 1:30 p.m. 
December 21, 2023 
Hope Town Office 

 
-AGENDA- 

 

Call to Order: 

Agenda Adjustments/Approval: 

New Business: 
• Select Quote for HCFS Furnace Replacement: 

Adjournment: 



From: Clarence Keller
To: Samantha Mank
Subject: Fwd: FD Heat
Date: Friday, December 15, 2023 9:47:53 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Brookide Plumbing <brooksid@tidewater.net>
Date: December 14, 2023 at 1:28:59 PM EST
To: Clarence Keller <hopechief@gmail.com>
Subject: FD Heat

﻿    Here it is     For The Viessmann wall hung boiler new taco zone relay and
necessary piping.

    We can reuse the existing exhaust and combustion air holes.

                            $  14,900.00

   Timing for this would be late next week.

      Mike

-- 
This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
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Invoices over 30 days will be subject to $35 late fee and APR of 18%

Simmons Heating and Cooling, LLC

153 Butler Rd
Union, ME  04862
207-975-5555
simmonsheatcool@gmail.com

Estimate
ADDRESS

Town of Hope
Hope Corner Fire Station

ESTIMATE # 1115
DATE 12/15/2023

  

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Propane boiler install at the Hope Corner Fire Station.
Remove old boiler and dispose, install new Viesmann wall hung boiler, connect 
to existing heat pipes for supply and return, redo the gas black iron piping to 
accommodate the new boiler just inside the utility room, install new venting 
piping system as Viesmann requires different style but using same exit holes 
currently being used, install new electrical upgrade for boiler system by having a 
thermal cut off at ceiling level and emergency switch outside of the utility room,  
pipe condensate into the floor drain, install a gas leak alarm in utility room, labor 
and all materials to complete job.  All ME Fuel codes and any applicable NFPA 
codes will be followed.

1 16,710.00 16,710.00

 

TOTAL $16,710.00

Accepted By Accepted Date


















